

| Bharatiya Temple of Lansing: Monthly Meeting | | | |
|---|---|---|--|
| Sunday, March 10 2019 | | | |
| Time: 2 PM | | | |
| Location: Temple Board Room | | | |
| Reported by: Prashanti Boinapally | | | |
| Attendees: | | | |
| X | Mrs. Sapna Sood | | Mr. Pradeep Kumar |
| X | Mrs. Suman Kashyap | X | Mr. Narasimha Gundamraj |
| X | Mrs. Meena Sharma | X | Mr. Ramesh Devaram |
| X | Mrs. Prashanti Boinapally | X | Mr. Bidhan Redey |
| | | X | Mr. Jayant Murthy |
| | | | |
| Agenda Item | Discussion | | Action |
| Prayer | Meeting Started with a prayer | | |
| Previous meeting action items | All action items accomplished; terms for the board members were discussed and concluded | | |
| Puja services fee revision | Revised fees for non-members discussed and agreed | | Edit the document and finalize, Prashanti update the document and share with the board. Tentative date for using revised fees April 1 st 2019. Inform priests of upcoming changes - Sapna |
| Member terms | Discussed and concluded | | |
| E-mail for leave of absence - request from Pradeep Kumar | Pradeep Kumar requested for leave of absence from March 2019 thru July 2019 (five months), expect him to be back functioning by August 2019. Bidhan will lead the maintenance committee and make decisions accordingly until his return in August - discussed and agreed by board. | | |
| Finance updates | Current bank balance was provided along with February Hundi collections/ other finance updates by Jayant Operating guidelines for the Temple financial operations was shared by Jayant for review by board Manasi will continue to help with accounting but will not to be on finance committee | | |

| | | |
|---|--|--|
| | <p>Start exploring fundraising plans for 2019</p> <p>Any membership fee for organizations/ groups will not be paid by Temple moving forward</p> | |
| Priest committee update | Shastriji is back at work | |
| Maintenance committee update | <p>Panditji's home, kitchen counter top work is scheduled</p> <p>Stair cases mats to basement are done</p> <p>Maintenance list shared, will keep us posted</p> <p>Permanent floor mats in the shoe room were proposed, check for a quote. Ramesh will get a quote for the same</p> | <p>Bidhan take care of Panditjis kitchen work</p> <p>Other maintenance updates will be posted by Bidhan</p> <p>Ramesh will get a quote and update Bidhan</p> |
| Pooja committee update | <p>All the pujas and events went well in the month of March</p> <p>Upcoming March and April events details were discussed</p> | |
| Outreach committee and Security update | <p>Events with larger crowd in Temple – security and other logistics were discussed</p> <p>Use of additional door on the side of Temple for emergency exit was discussed</p> | |
| Okemos Public school request | Visit is on April 16 th , 10am – open for all board members to attend. Sumanji will lead the meeting | |
| New ideas and discussion | Issues on social media and couple other topics proposed were discussed. Some topics will be addressed in next meeting | |
| Next meeting schedule | April 7 th Sunday @2pm | |
| Prayer & meeting adjourned | Meeting ended with a prayer at 4.30pm | |